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From: corphelp

Sent: . - Tuesday, February 22, 2011 8:40 AM

To: '‘Danielle Littlejohn'

Ce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of TIN/EIN

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg; image003.gif

Thank you for your email.
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section update.

Rob
internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Danielle Littlejohn [mailto:dlittlejohn@ndrp.com}
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 11:47 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of TIN/EIN

Good Morning,
| need to have the below two listed 2011 filed Associations’ TIN/EIN numbers corrected. Please confirm that you received

this email and that the corrections have been made. Let me know if you have any questicns.
Thank you,

Crystal Village Il Owners' Association, Inc.
Document # N96000005082
Correct EIN # 58-3427647

Bella Vita Condominium Owners Association Inc.
Document # NO2000009084
Correct EIN # 61-1433147
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Danielle Littlejohn, CAM
Association Accounting
P.O. Box 1779
Destin, FL 32540
850-837-1071 Ext 219
23



